
Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic filing 

Tuesday, June 01,2004 4:36 PM 

i +k* 

2004-06-01, 
125 notice of 

this filing is: 
The name, address, phone number and e-mail address of the person responsible for 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. B o x  1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

nhorton@lawfla.com 
( 8 5 0 )  2 2 2 - 0 7 2 0  

Filing is in Docket No. 031125-TP - Complaint against BellSouth for alleged overbilling 
and discontinuance of service, and petition for emergency order restoring service by I D S  
Telcom LLC 

On behalf of IDS Telcom, LLC 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

The document is titled: IDS Telcom, LLC's Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's First 
Request f o r  Admissions and First Request for Production of Documents 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Phone: 850-201-5225 
abassett@lawfla.com 
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LAW OFFICES 

Messer, Capaxello Self 
A Prolessiona] Agsociation 

Fost Office Box la’i’6 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302.1876 

Internet: w . lav i la . com 

June 1,2004 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Ms, Blanca Bay6, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 11 0, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 03 1 125-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of IDS Telcom, LLC is an electronic version of IDS Telcom, 
LLC’s Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs First Request for Admissions and First Request for 
Production of Documents in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
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DOWNTOWP\’ OFFICE, 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 101 TalIahaseee, F1 32301 Phone (850) 222-0720 Fur (850) 224-0359 
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 - TaIlahassee, F132300 Phone (860) 668-5246 * Fax (850) 668-5613 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint against BellSouth 1 
Telecommunications, Inc. for alleged ) 

service, by TDS Telcom LLC. ) 

overbilling and discontinuance of service, 
and petition for emergency order restoring 

) 
) 

Docket No. 03 1 2 25-TP 
Filed: June 1, 2004 

IDS TELCOM, LLC’S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES 
TO STAFF’S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 

AND FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUlVZENTS 

D S  Telcom, LLC’s (hereinafter “IDS”), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files 

and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to Staffs First Request for Admissions and First 

Request for Production of Documents by e-mail on Patricia Christensen, Esq. at 

pcluiste~gsc.state.fl.us on the lSt day of June, 2004, 

E. Gary Early 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P,A, 
215 S .  Monroe Street, Suite 701 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
(850) 222-0720 

Counsel for IDS Telcom, LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies ofthe foregoing have been served upon the 
following parties by electronic mail (*) and/or US. Mail this 1 st day of June, 2004. 

Patricia Christensen, Esq.* 
Office of General Counsel 
Room 370 Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

James Meza, 111, Esq.* 
Nancy B. White, Esq. 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 556 

N o d a n  H. Horton, Jr, &* 


